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May 18, 2020 

(via email: tiffany@tfrinc.com) 
TFR Enterprises, Inc. 
Attention: Tiffany Jean 
601 Leander Drive 
Leander, TX 78641 

RE: Award of Contract No. 20-TF0023/TPR for Emergency Debris Removal 

Dear Ms. Jean: 

Please be advised that the County has approved the award of the above referenced Contract to 
your firm. The Contract as approved is effective from May 12, 2020 through May 11, 2023 with 
two (2) additional twelve (12) month unilateral renewal options. 

A copy of the executed Contract is attached for your records. To remain compliant, all 
insurance must be current, up to date and in the amounts as required in the Bid. 

If you have any further questions, please contact J. Scott Herring, Department of Public Works 
at (352) 754-4060. 

. le 
C ief Pro t Officer 
Purchasin ontracts Manager 

JSW/tpr 

Attachment 

pc via email: J. Scott Herring P.E., Director of Public Works/County Engineer
Fred LaPiana, Assistant Public Works Director 
Elaine Singer, Finance Manager 
Lillian Hoyt, Operations Assistant 
Katrina Tejera, Finance Specialist 
Jeannie Austin, Administrative Assistant Ill 

cc: Finance 
Clerk of the Court 
Contract File No. 20-TF0023/TPR, BOCC approved 05/12/20, Doc Id No. 16921 


